

Message

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS) [Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-04-07 4:30:34 PM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]; Picard, Michel (mpicard@kpmg.ca) [mpicard@kpmg.ca]; HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com> (ken.hartwick@opg.com) [ken.hartwick@opg.com]; JORDA Jenny -FIN & C CTRL (jenny.jorda@opg.com) [jenny.jorda@opg.com]; MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL [john.mauti@opg.com]
CC: Hosick, Sarah (TBS) [Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca]
Subject: FAIR HYDRO (Latest copy of Draft Legislation)
Attachments: 23107566-v8-Part V.2 of the Electricity Act (Fair Hydro) (3).docx

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

All,
Just to make sure that everyone has the latest version of the draft leg, please find V8 attached.
Password to follow.
Thanks and have a great weekend.
Nadine